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29 October 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director

FROM: [ | 25X1
Acting Director, Office of External Affairs

SUBJECT: DCI Weekly Report

1. Public Affairs Division

Appearances: The DDCI will address the fall meeting of the
Central Intelligence Retirees Association (CIRA) on Monday,
1 November, at Ft. Myer, Virginia.

The DDCI will address the alumni group of William and Mary College
at Homecoming weekend on Thursday, 4 November, in Williamsburg,
Virginia.

D/OEXA, will address the Diamond Head Chapter of 25X1
AFI0 Tn Honolulu, Hawaii on Tuesday, 2 tovember.

2. Legislative Liaison Division

Nothing significant to report.

3. Coordinator for Academic Affairs

| |[Assistant NIO/GPF) will make an informal visit to 25X1
CTaremont McKenna College, Claremont, California and while there
will discuss with interested students career opportunities with
CIA and engage in informal discussions on "NATO-Warsaw Pact Military
Affairs", on Monday, 1 November 1982.

| [(NIC/AG) and 12 analysts 25X1
from NESA/DDI to attend "Middle East Studies Association Conference“

in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania from 3 to 6 November. | | 25X1

(FBIS) plans to attend to recruit translators for JPRS. 25X1
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